
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
DATE: June 23, 2025 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Claims Report 
 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf 
of Milwaukee County for the period from May 19, 2025 to June 22, 2025.  
 
General Claims 
 

 

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved

CANDACE JOHNSON 5/20/2025 SHERIFF                                           

DEVINA WILDER 6/9/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET.AL.

ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 6/12/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET.AL.

ISAIAH ASKEW 5/19/2025 SHERIFF                                           

JAMES WASHINGTON 5/29/2025 SHERIFF                                           

JESUSITA BANUELOS 6/8/2025 ZOOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT                             

THOMAS PINKOWSKI 5/27/2025 PARKS DEPARTMENT                                  

VALERIE BROWN 6/9/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE                         

WILLIAM WATERHOUSE 6/6/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET.AL.


